McGUIRE and MELLBY

ATTORNEYB-AT-LAW
Montgomery, Minnesota B80£8

MICHAEL E. McGUIRE

THEODORE R. MELLBY TELEPHONE 364.7327

December 18, 1968

Mr. Hugo P, Hentges
Clerk of Distriet Court
Shakopee, Minnesota

Dear Hugo:

Enclosed herein please find appeal papers in the above
identified matter. Our check in the amount of $2.00 is

also enclosad.

As you know, Jerome Daly has filed an affidavit against
Judge Flynn in the companion case of Daly -vs- lst National
Bank of Montgomery. I would appreciate it if the appeal

in the above identified case é&f the motion in the companion
case could be heard before Judge Fitzgerald in Le Center on
Friday, January 3, 1969,

ours,

o

heodore R. Mellby
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